State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Strest East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlestori, WV 25305-0130

RFQ CoOPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE
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DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
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ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 3046-472-1750

09/24/2007
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§ 70 PURCHASING DIVISION
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2019 WASHINGTON ST. E.
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPGSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The Stale may accept or reject in part, or in whele, any bid
All quotations are gavsrned by the West Virginia Code and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Divisich

Prior 10 any award, the apparen! successful vendor must ba propetly regislered with the Purchasing Divislon and have
pald the required $125 00 registration lee.

All services parlormed or goods detivered under Slate Purchase Crdars/Cantracts are to be continued for tha lerm
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
mada avallable. I the event funds ara not appropriated or otherwise avallabls for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contrac! becomes void and of ne elfecl after June 30

Payrnent may only be made after the delivery and acceptance cf goods or sarvices.

Interest may be paid for late paymeni in 2ccordance with lhe West Virginia Code.

Vendor preferance will be granted upon writlen request in accordanee with the Was? Virginia Code .
The Stale of West Virginia is exempl from federal and state laxes and will not pay or reimbursa such taxes

The Direclor of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days wrillan notice io the seller.

Tha laws of the Siate of West Virginia and the Legislative Aules of the Purchasing Division shall govern alf rights
and dulies under the Contract, including wilhou! imitation 1he validity of this Purchase CrderfContract

Any referanca fo automalic renswal is hereby deleted. The Confract may be renewed only upon mutual weilten
agreement of the parlies

BANKRUPTCY: In the event ths vendor/cantracter files for bankruplcy protection, this contract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated withou! further order. -

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Govemmant HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Altorney General, and avallable oniine at the Purchasing Divisicn's web sita
(hitp:/iwww state wv us/admin/purchaseivre/hipaa.hitm) is hereby made part of the agresmant, Provided that the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160 103) and will be disclosing Protecied Health

Information {45 CFR §160.103} fo the vendor

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Uss the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Diviston.

SPECIFICATIONS: Rems offered musi be In compliance with the specificatlons. Any daviation from ihe speciilcations
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL lo tha specifications must be
clearly defined, A biddar offering an alternale should attach completa specifications and lileralure o the bid. Tha
Purchasing Divisien may walve minor deviations to specifications

Complete all seclions of the quotalion form
Unit prices shal prevail in cases of discrepancy
All quotations are consideted F.O B destination unless alternate shipping tetms are clearly identified in the quotation

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior i the date and time
of the bid opening Failure of the bidder 1o deliver the quolations on lime will result in bld disejualificallons

SIGNED BID TO:

Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Oifice Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305:0130

Rev 06/21/2008
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RFQ COPY

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK RDAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
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TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFg COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

2019 Washington Sirest East

Request for |
Quotation

___708EC004& _ |

TAODHESS COPREaPONDENCE TO B TTE

JOHN JOHNSTON
3064-558-2602

EQUIPHMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNDON, WV

DIVISIDON OF HIGHWAYS

2

6201 306-472-17580
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PPROXIMATIO
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gtate of West legginiai RCe!qutestti for | R e
epariment of Administration uotation

Purchasing Division 708EC004 4
2019 Washington Strest East
Post Office Box 50130 ,
Chareston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
B06-558-2402

RDDRESS PRSP ONDENE TO A O O

RFQ COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 304-472-1750

09/24/2007
BID OPENING DATE:

OPENING TIME Dl:30PM

MANNER ACC| E TO| THE DIRECTOR PURCHASING, E.GB.
OVERNMENTAL MARKS, GENERAL MARKET INCREASE,
UBLISHED PR{ICE LJISTS.| SUCH REQUESTS FOR AND INCREASE
HOULD BE RECEIVED IN WRITING BY THE DIRECTOR OF
T 30 DAYS IN ADVANCE] OF THE EFFECTIVE
ATE OF THE [INCREASE. | ANY TIME THE VENDOR REQUESTS A
RICE ADJUSTHMENT,| THE PURCHASING DIVISION MAY EITHER
CCEPT THE PRICE ADJUSTMENT AND AMEND [THE CONTRACT
CCORDINGLY DR REWJECT [THE ADUSTMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY
TRACT.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT BOLIES: UNLESS THE (VENDOR INDICATES
IN THE BID HiIS REFUSAL] TO EXTEND THE PRICES, TERMS,

AND CONDITIO THE BID TO COUNTY, ﬁCHBBL, MUNICIPAL
AND OTHER L VERNMENT BODIES, THE| BID SHALL EXTEN
TD POLITICAL| SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE| OF WEST
VIRGINIA. IF THE| VENDOR DOES NOT WISH TO EXTEND THE
PRICES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID TO ALL
POLITICAL SU TONS OF THE STATE, E VENDGR HMUST
CLEARLY INDICATE [SUCH REFUSAL IN HIS BID. SUCH REFUSAL
SHALL NOT PREJUDICE THE AWARD OF THIS {CONTRACT IN ANY

MANNER.

REV. 3/88

VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATION AND} APPLICATIONX* IS HEREBY MADE FOR
PREFERENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WEST VIRGINIA CODE,
BA-3-37 (DDES NOT| APPLY TO CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS).

lﬁﬁ
e FE'“ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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RFQ CoPyY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE
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State of West Virginla g SHURLY, o B
Depariment of Administration  Quotation 708ECBOG 5
Purchasing Division — o=
2019 Washington Street East
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Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON

F06-558-2602
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

r NOREER

Request for ===
Quotation

Z08ECDOAG
DRSS CORESFONDENCETOAT

JOGHN JOHNSTON
BD&6-558-2602

DIVISION DF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 304-472-1750

89/24/2007

BID OPENING DATE.

DPENING TIME

OR
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MINIMUM OF
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WHICH MAINTA
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AX AND REVE
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DIRECTOR OF
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State of West Virginia Request for =
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTODN
16-558~2402
RFQ coPy

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK RODAD
BUCKHANNON, Wv
26201 304-472-1750

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

09/24/2007
OPENING DATE:

OPENING TIME 01

:30PM

CERTIFICATE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE IN ALL RESFECTS; AND
THAT IF A CONTRACT IS |[ISSUED TO BIDDER] AND IF ANYTHING
CONTAINED WITHIN [THIS [CERTIFICATE CHANGES DURING THE
TERM OF THE [CONTRACT, BIDDER WILIL. NOTIFY THE
PURCHASING DIVISION IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY.

o _g&ﬂs‘on “TALeznttont J_

IDDER: $A=oofl Il e

DATE:| ---

smm,ég. B =

TITLE]: Mu-ﬁ‘f;/?&[_a;gﬁi/é:ﬁ ........... I

¥ CHECK ANY COMBINATION OF PREFERENCE CONSIDERATION(S)
IN EXITHER ™A™ OR EB“; OR BOTH "A™ AND FB“ WHICH YGU

i e v e A e im0 o -]

IARE ENTITLED| TO RECEIVE. YOU MAY REQUEST UP TO THE
MAXIMUM 5% PREFERENCE FOR BOTH ™A™ AND “B"™.
(REV. 12/00)

NOTICE

A SIGNED BID| MUST| BE SUBMITTED TO:

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION

BUILDI 15
2019 WASHINGTON
CHARLES[TON, MWV

SITREET, EAST
305-0130

'iru : DATE
TTLE ]ﬁ" ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'

T

[}




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2018 Washington Strast East
Post Offica Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Request for =

Quotation

T RENINEER:

708ECO04 8

JOHN JOHNSTON

TTADOHESS P ONDENCE 1O AT TE RTINS

306-E58-2602

1 DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 306-472~1750

89/24/2007

—

21D OPENING DATE:

11/13/7200

DPENING TIME

THE ENVELDPE| R THE BID MAY NOT BE
ISEALED BID
UYER: 33
FQ. NO.: 788ECDOG
ID OPENING DATE: 11/13/72007
BID OPENING [FIME: 1:30 PH
PLEASE PROVIDE A FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT]|

T3 CONTACT

YU REGARDI

NG YOUR BID:

o rre e o o o ol o o ————

CONSIDERED:

IS NECESSARY

E*****

PRINT CLEARLY):

THIS IS THE ENE OF RFQ

_______ | Bbbs St .

TOBECODG *%%%x% TOTAL:

SIBNATURE

BEEAEVERSE SIDE FORTEANS AND CONDITION

PATE

[HTLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 21

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTE: Vendor should type EQUIPMENT DIVISION
Bidder's BEvaluation
Report. .. BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT
PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 012-1-Z
OPEN END CONTRACT

FIVE CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE
AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 012-1-Z, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with
exception sheets, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.
Reference Requisition No.: 70 cP £ CON /7{
Bidder's Name: f?éﬁfo n Lateeartional
Address {51 New Engladd [idge 1G] Wadhin dun 0t/ 2618/
Telephone Number, 204 -%¥83-7067% .
Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: Lo 4~ YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unii: A YRS.

X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? [N YES ____ NO

X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: 4/ g ___ Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement

—
X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: /35 Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement

TFW




22

X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Prices for units in quantities of 1-10 / % / }f!—f per unit
11-20 L3, 017 per unit
21-30 /%2 m /7  perunit
31-40 [Z, o )7 perunit
41-50 )2, 647 perunit
51 and over /3}. ol per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unif:

X6.2

Henpleecon Manpdacto@ine FSHIT T -9 20455l O7

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? > YES___ NO

If not, why?

Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section ﬁﬁ%of Bidders Evaluation
Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? YES NO

T+




X62
2-10-00

REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

23

EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER=S TECHNICAL

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: — PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: _ MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: ___ _ CYLINDER: _ __  ENGINE SERTAL:
COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:
BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:
GVW: AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: __ — REAR: ==
TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:
REAR MAKE & SIZE:
DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: ___ _ WIDTH: LENGTH: .
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE
PARTS:
BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTER HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: —__ PARTH
FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #;
STARTER MAKE: PART #:
TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #:
TRANS, MAXE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
FILTERS MAKE PARTNO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE
ATR INNER, TRANSMISSION
AIR OUTER _ POWER STEERING
FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC
FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS _
COOQOLANT BRAKE FLUID
HYDRAULIC COOLANT
OTHER - OTHER

L




X6.3

X6.4

X64.1

X6.5

TRAINING: 24

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
X _YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
X _YES____NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual

purchase order? M __YES _NO
I NO, explain time frame
Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Letha Lamb, Training Academy prior fo the
delivery of the pilot? X _VES NO
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all fraining aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required
in conducting the training? X YES NO
Will ali manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedale be delivered with each unit? X YES NO
If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply wi;h?u areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? X YES NO

Is 2 minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic paris and labor warranty included?
_X__YES NO

Desecribe:

FIATH ]




X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE 25

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT
MODEL TO THE WVDOH (If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

3, List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: ___ % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount

5, During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shop Rate $ _per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $__ per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) . sporttoport

C. Mileage Charge $ per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way __sporttoport

D. Field Mechanic Rate $ _____per mechanic hour

Specify period of time that prices are in effect:

F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: %
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X6.6 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? > _YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete nnit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship te those which are
advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?

X YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adeqnate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are
not to be furnished? X __YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
S _YES ___NO

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT
The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division of Highways to compare
the actual bid unit to the specifications. Shouid the bidder except a requirement, then such exception
may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer, The Division will have
the sole discretion as to whether the bidder’s substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

Manufacturer: Hendersom Manufacturing Model: FSHII-9'30455-WV07

X7.1 Isspreaders offered the commercial heavy duty, self contained, hopper type? * YES NO

X7.2 Does spreader consist of a 12 gange 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor, spinner dise, power

drive, and all components necessary to make a complete operating unit? x _YES NO
X7.3 Is the unit capable of uniformly spreading sand, cinders, salt, calcium chloride, or other mixtures

up to a width of forty (40) feet? * YES NO
X7.4 Body:

X74.1  Isthe body of 304 stainless steel construction 100% welded inside and outside of the body?
x_YES NO

X742  Capacity struck: 5 CUBIC YARDS

X7.4.3  Inside length: 9 FEET as measured from front of spreader hopper to the rear
hopper gate and conveyor chain exit point

X744  Overall height: 50 INCHES

TR




X7.4.5

X7.4.6

X74.7
X748
X74.9

X74.10

X74.11

X7.4.12

X74.13

X74.13.1

- X74.14

X74.14.1

X74.15

Inside width: 84 INCHES 97

Are the body sides sloped approximately 45° pitch to insare free flow of materials to the "

conveyor * _YES NO

Gauge of 304 stainless steel in sides and endgates is 12 Gauge.

Is a formed double crimped section on top of body for additional support? x YES NO
Sills constructed of 0 gauge 304 stainless steel.

Supported on rectangular formed cross sills * _YES NO

4

Number of 12 gaunge full slope body side supports tying the cross sills with body sides? N

Are four (4) 304 stainless steel 5/8 inch round lifting eyes fitted to spreader; inside eye opening
designed to allow the passage of an alloy eye grade 80 3/8 inch grab hook with a width

dimension of 2 11/16 inch (with top screen down in the rest position on top of spreader
* . YES____NO

two (2) on each side of spreader mounted and secured in such a manner that the entire unit may be

safely lifted for storage/installing purposes * YES NO
Is all necessary hardware stainless steel x YES NO
Is a 12 gange 304 stainiess steel front mounted spill shicld provided? = _YES _NO

Is the spill shieid 76 inches wide x 20 inches long and sloped front to rear, in order that loaded
material, salt, cinders, ete. will fall into hopper as spreader unloads? * YES NO

Is a 300 series stainless steel grab handle mounted to the drivers side spill shield side plate
at a convenient location to assist operator when climbing atop spreader to remove “chunks
or debris”? * _YES NO

Will a fold up stainless steel ladder be mounted on the rear of spreader bedy at right for easier
access to top? YES NO

Does the ladder have hand holds, non-slip strut steps, and manufacturers locking mechanism to lock
ladder in up position when not in use? X _YES NO

Is a 300 series stainless steel grip strut step plate mounted on rear of spreader “spinner”
housing frame, above rear bafile, full width of spinner housing? *  YES NO

Is a work light mounted on cab shield for night shift visibility of spreader grating with weatherproof
wiring? * _YES NO

X7.5 Conveyor:

X751

Is the conveyor located in bottom of hopper and capable of engaging material along its full
length and moving material to rear adjustable metering gate? * _YES NO

5
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T

X752  Isconveyor continuous ladder type consisting of two parallel chains with cross bars on 4 2" centers
made of 1/4" x 1-1/2" steel? ¥ _YES NO
X75.3  Iseach cross bar formed and welded both fop and bottom to chain links x  YES NO
X7.5.4  Tensile strength of each chain: 21,000 pounds
X755  Overall width of chain conveyor: 20 inches
X7.5.6  Arereplaceable rubber wear strips provided to prevent contact of material being spread with
the chain? x_ YES NO
X7.5.7 m ;‘-_15‘6 45t iices S F vV aty At AR CHY SO BT A RS '.’
P XX O X K XX KX KRR R K KKK KA OO K KK R R X KKK K KX KK X KK RO KR KKK
SEE ADDENDUM #1
X758  Isthe chain drive through 1-1/2" sprockets and shafting front and rear? * YES NO
X759  Does conveyor have adjustment provisions at rear of spreader for at least 3" lateral takeup?
* YES NO
X7.5.10
SEE ADDENDUM #1 '
X7.5.11 Is material composition of adjustment mechanism rust proof? * YES NO
X7.5.12 _ Is conveyor drive motor mounted on hopper side of reduction gear box? * YES NO
X7.5.12.1 Does the reduction gear box provide a 50:1 ratio? ¥ YES NO
X7.5.13 Doedeonveysr ey boR BRve s e shAe e ae i sG B h HEa T o Fear ot P xx
XXXXXKAYPE AKX XXXNGE
SEE ADDENDUM #1
Ethenssesswrycott senbinndetd XX KR XX XXX XXX KK XXX XXX KL KYPRGR KKK KPR KKK
X7.5.13.1 Is adequate shielding provided that will cover exposed shaft, coupling, and application rate
sensor? *x YES NO
X75.14 Isa7 gauge stainless steel adjustable greasable screw jack type discharge gate located at the body
rear to adjust the flow of material to the spinner? X _YES NO
X75.15 Feedgateopening: __ 12 _ incheshighx 18 inches wide
X75.16 Isany and all exposed moving or rotating mass adequately shielded in order to protect

personnel while performing required operational adjustments? * _YES NO
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X7.6 Distributor Spinner Assembly:
X7.6.1 Diameter of urethane distributor disc_ 20 inches

X7.6.1.1 Number of fins:_ 5

X7.6.1.2 Are fins designed to obtain a controlled spread of materials from four feet (4") to forty feet
“0"? * YES NO

X7.6.2 Is material guided from conveyor end to distributor disc by means of an externally adjustable
material flow baffles, enclosed within the chute? * YES NO

X7.6.3 SRS Ve A A o TR P R SR P X XK R KKK KKK KR R XXX X R

SEE ADDENDUM #1

X7.6.4  Is a deflector baffle ox diverter chute provided in an enclosed distributor spinner hopper
assembly so it can be positioned in such 2 manner that material can be unloaded from

spreader without striking spinner? * YES NO

X7.7 Baffles:
X771 Avrehatiesnn

X7.7.2  Are sections easily adjusted from the full down to the horizontal pesition without use of tools?
* YES NO

X7.8. Power Drive:
X7.8.1  Isthe power drive hydraulic type? * YES NO

X7.8.1.2 Are two (2) hydraulic motors provided - one (1) powering the spinner assembly and one (1)
powering the conveyor? x__ YES NO

X782  Spinner hydraulic motor mounted below the spinner hopper assembly? _x  YES NO

X7.83  The conveyor hydraulic motor of the orbital, low speed, hi-torque integrally mounted to conveyor
gear box? * YES NO

X7.9 Pintle Conveyor Chain:
X7.9.1  Is the pintle conveyor chain constructed of heat treated formed links with locked, non-turning
pins? *x _YES____NO

—————

X7.9.2  Specify tensile strength of each conveyor chain strand _ 21.000  ponnds

X7.10 Screen Over Hopper:

X7.10.1 Are four (4) sectional screens hinged to 10 gauge 304 stainless steel 4 inch x 6 inch formed box
beam running longitndinally the full length of spreader hopper? x YES NO

If not specify:

¥Tm
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X7.102 Do screen sections have 3/8" diameter rods welded to 3/16" - 2:" angle frame forming

2-1/2" x 2-1/2" square openings? X _YES NO
If not specify:
X7.103 Do screens increase overall height of spreader more than 7 inches down the center?
x _YES NO

EERK KRR KX X KX R XK XK X0 X XXX

SEE ;;BENDUM-#z-
X7.11.1 Is the combination and marker lights LED type x_YES NO

X7.11.2 Stop, tail, turn combination lights and marker lights are shielded___ * YES_____NO

X7.11.3 Strobe light is “quad flash” _x _YES___NO

X7.12 Hydraulic Components:

X7.12.1 Are all necessary fittings for complete hookup of spreader hydraulics to DOH dump frucks
central hydraulic system provided? * YES NO

X7.12.2 Are all fittings of the steel type and designed for hydraulic use? X _YES NO

X7.12.3 R IHS HOSeSas

SEE ADDENDUM #1

X713.2 Are hoses used in the grease manifold system Parflex hose by Parker Hannifin or equal, with
1/8 inch LD., 0.34 inch maximum 0.D., a maximum working pressure of 2500 psi and a
minimum burst pressure of 10,000 psi? x _YES NO

Are hose assemblies held in place by a sufficient number of rubber cushioned hose clamps?
* __YES NO

X7.14 Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8" x 4" X 90" and two (2) pieces of 1" round shafting ten inches
(10'") long provided but not installed for each unit? x _YES NO

10

Ty




X7.15 Other standard features:
List other standard features offered but not specifically addressed above:

31

X7.16 Paint:
Describe method of painting parts and accessories that are not required to be stainless or rustproof:

All parts and accessories that are not required to be stainless or rustproofed

will be painted Henderson standard color

X7.17 Does unit offered meet or exceed "Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970"?
x YES NO

X7.18 Does unit conform to the advertising guidelines? x YES NO

11

T




WY.96 AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

Rev. 594
Ip the event of conflict between this addendum and the agresment, this addendum shall control:

1.

13
20,

- Aty referentes to arbitation comeined in the sgresment ars hereby deleted. Disputes arising out of the sgreement shall be presanted o the

AREBITRATION
. West Virginiz Court of Claims.

mmm«wehniermﬁngmewmmmmmmwmismwmmm entirety.
GOVERNING LAW - The agresment shall be governed by the laws of the State of West Virginis. This provision replaces mny references to amy other State’s
2Oversing lsw.

TAXES - Provisicns in the spreement requiring the Agency to pay taxes are deleted. As 2 State entity, the Ageney is cxempt from Federal, State, and local taxes
end will not pey taxes for any Vendor inciuding individuals, nor will the Agency file any tax retums or reports on behalf of Vendor or any other parnty.

BAYMENT - Any refimences to prepayment are deleted. Payment will be in arears

INTEREST - Should the agreement includz & provision for interest oo Jawe paymeuts, the Agency agrees 1o pay the maximurn legal rate under West Virginia law.
Al other references to ipterest of late charges ars deleted. o

RECOUPMENT - Any language in the sgroement waiving the Agenty's right oo set-off, comtoretaim, recoupment, or other defemsc is hereby deleted.

: FISCAL YEAR FUNDIN(G - Service periormed under the agtoement may be coptinved in succeeding fiscal years Jor the term of the agreement, contingent

upon funds being appropriated by the Legislare or atherwise being availsble for this service. Ip the event funds are not appropristed or otherwise available for
this service, the agresment shall teyminate withowt pensity on hume 30, Afier that dase, the agreement becomes of no effect and i null and void. Heowever, the
Agehey agres i nse its best efforts 1o bave the amounts contemplated under the agresment included in its budget. Non-approprietion or no-funding shall not

e congidered an event of defanit.
STATUTE.OF LIMITATION - Any clanses limiting the time in which the Agency may bring suit against the Vendor, Jessor, individual, or any other party are
deleted.

. SIMILAR SERVICES - Any provisions limiting the Agency’s rigit to obtain similar services or cqnipmm't in the event of defanlt or non-finding during the

term of the agrecment are hereby deletzd.

. ATTORNEY FEES - Ths Agency recognizes 2n obligation to pay attorney's ftes or costs only when 2ssessed by 2 conrt of competent jurisdiction. Any other

provision is invalid and considered nul) and void.

. ASSIGNMENT - Notwithstanding any clavse to the contraty, the Agency reserves the right to assigo the agresment to another State of West Virgini» agency,

board or commission upon thirty (30) days written notice & the Vendor and Vendor shall obtain the written consent of Agency priot to assigning the sgreement.
- The: Agency, 85 2 Siate entity, cannot agree 1o assame the potential liability of a Vendor. Accordingly, any provision Emiting

. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
the Vendor's liability for direct damages or fimiting the Vendor's liebility muder 2 warranty to a certain doflar emount or to the amount of the agreement is bereby

delesed. 1n addition, any limitasion iz wull and void to the extent that it prechades any action for Injory 1o persons or for dameges to personal property.

. RIGHT TO TERMINATE - Agency shall have the right to tenninate the agresment upon thirty (30) days weitten notice to Vendor.

TERMINATION CHARGES - Any provision requiring the Agency to pay 2 fixed amount or Jiquidated damages upon termination of the agreement is hereby
deleted. The Agency may only agree to reimburse a Vendor for actual costs incurred or Josses sustained during the curvent fiscal year due to wrongful termination
by the Agmacy prior to the end of any current agreement ferm.

. RENEWAL - Any reference o sutomatic renewa] is hereby deleted. The agreement may be renewed only upen mutual written agreement of the parties.

INSURANCE. - Any provision requiring the Agency (o insure equipment ot property of auy kind and name the Vendor a3 beneficiary or a3 an additiona) insured
ig hereby deleted.

RIGHT 70 NOTICE - Any provision for repossession of equipment without notice is hereby deleted. Howsver, the Agency does recognize a right of repoases-
sion with notice.
ACCELERATION - Any referencs to scceleration of payntents in the event of defaull or non-funding is hersby deloted,

AMENDMENTS - AD amendments, modifications, altsrations or changes to the agraement shall be in writing and signed by both partiss, No amendment,
modiflcation, aliemtion or chango may be made to this addendutn without the express wrilien approval of the Purchasing Division end the Antomey General.

ACCEPTEPD BY:

Spending Unit:

YENDOR -
Company Name; l/‘;ei’?i")/\ (EﬂLz:/c'fU?* L 274 /

Signed: Sigoed: W_ el e

Title:

Date:

Title: '(\'\\};n;{."OA—{ ,(;j,,[ -5
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RFQNo.  708EC004 9

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or
any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or
a related party to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debi owed is an amount greater than

one thousand dollars in the aggregate

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penally, fine, tax or other amount of money owed fo the state or any
of its political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted
workers' compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be
paid to the state or any of its political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued
thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, parinership, association, limited Hability company or any other form
or business association owing a debt fo the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Poiitical subdivision®
means any county commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a
county or municipality; any separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or
municipalities, as permitted by faw; or any public body charged by law with the performance of a govemment
function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one or more counties or municipalities. “Related party” means
a parly, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liablfity company or any other form
or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or
contract throigh which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that the
party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor confract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the
total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax
administered pursuant to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or
environmental fee or assessment and the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a
payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not In default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local
laws and requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West
Virginia Secretary of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission,
or any other state agencles or pofitical subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all hecessary
releases to obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in
good standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any
such personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the
individual who is the subject of the information consents fo the disclosure In writing or the disclosure is made
pursuant to the agency’s policies, procedures and rules. Vendors should visit www.state.wv.us/admin/
purchasefprivacy for the Notice of Agency Confidentiality Policies.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
acknowledges the information in this said affidavit and are in compliance with the requirements as stated,

Vendor's Name: __ kS sen Latewn ﬂr‘Lfa " AJ

Authorized Signature: s R Date: _ // //.,2!/ A
Purchasing Afidavit (Revised 0SA15/07)

LRI




Purchasing Division

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

[Senson Leteernatosanf

State of West Virginia
Dapartmeant of Administration

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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Quotation
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ADDENDUM #1
TOSEC004
OPEN END CONTRACT

5 CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL (HYDRAULIC) SPREADER

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATICN REPORT:

X754

FROM:
X157

TO:
X71.5.7

FROM:
X7.5.10

TO:

X7.5.10

FROM:
X7.5.13

TO:
X75.13

NO CHANGE REQUIRED

Tensile strength of each chain: 20,062  pounds

Is 2 10 gauge 304 stainless steel heavy duty teplaceable conveyor plate at least 3/16”
thick fitted? YES NO

Is a 10 gauge 304 stainless steel heavy duty replaceable conveyor plate fitted?
x __YES NO

Is additional 7 gauge 304 stainless steel reinforcing plate welded to longitudinal webs
covering the area of the drive shaft, beating, and idler bearing provided? YES NO

Is additional 7 gauge 304 stainless steel reinforcing plate welded to longitudinal webs
covering the area of the drive shaft, bearing, and idler bearing provided if required?
x _YES NO

Does conveyor gear box have its drive shaft extended through rear of gear housing?
__YES__NO

Is the shaft end machined to accommodate the application rate sensor shaft for the

Dickey-John Automatic Control System, Model ICS8-2000?__ YES  NO

Is the necessary oil seal included? _ YES__ NO

Does the conveyor gear box motor have an integral speed sensor
* __YES NO




Addendum #1

708EC004
FROM:
X7.6.3

TO:
X7.6.3

FROM:
X7.7.1
X7.7.1.2

X7.7.1

X77.12

FROM:
X7.11

TO:
X7.11

Is the spinner vertically adjustable to a full 16 inches? _ YES __ NO
And ____inch spinner position below mounting surface?

Spinner is vertically adjustable 18 inches and providesa 2° - 3°

spinner position below the mounting surface.

Are baffles provided to contro! direction and width of spread? _ YES__NO
Are there four {4) sections over right, left, rear and front of
spinners? __ YES NO

Are baffles provided to control direction and width of spread _* __ YES

inch

Are there four (4) sections over right, left, rear and front of spinners
X YES NO

Is front spinner baffle shield (truck side) stationary _*  YES NO

Is lighting in accordance with the attached sketch? __YES__NO

Is lighting in accordance with the attached sketch and wiring schematic?
x YES __ NO

NO




Addendum #1

T08EC004

FROM:
X7.12.3

TO:
X7.123

FROM:

X7.13

TO:

X7.13

FROM:

X7.13.1

TO:
X7.13.1

Will the hoses mate with the quick disconnects on the central hydraulic system of the
truck? _ YES __ NO

Will you furnish proper mating quick disconnects, metal caps, and plugs for
connection to truck manifold? _YES  NO

Will the hoses mate with the quick disconnects on the central hydraulic system of the
truck? * _YES NO

Will you furnish the male quick disconnects, metal caps, and plugs for connection to
truck manifold? _* YES _NO

Is an anodized 6061T6 aluminum grease manifold block mounted at the rear of the
body which incorporates the front bearing grease extension tubes, rear bearing grease
fiftings and feedgate screw jack lubrication tube?  YES  NO

Is an anodized 6061T6 aluminum * YES _ NO

(OR)

304 stainless steel _ YES __ NO grease manifold block mounted at the rear

of the body which incorporates the front bearing grease extension tubes, rear bearing
grease fittings and feedgate screw jack lubrication tube?_ * YES ~_ NO

Are all other fittings placed at convenient locations for normal maintenance?
___YES _NO

Number of grease manifold block ports: ____

(OR)

304 stainless steel grease manifold block YES NO has_ & ports
tapped to accept three (3) 1/8 inch straight grease zerks and three (3) 1/8 inch grease
Parflex hoses to provide for adeguate one location greasin§ of the front and rear
bearings and feed gate screw jack _ _~ _YES “NO

Are any unused ports properly plugged * YES NO

i




COMPLETE WARRANTY PROVISIONS
A. PARISREPLACEMENT ANDREPAIR: | e of pageress

Henderson Manufacturing watrants its manufuctured products to be free from defects in material o
workmanship for a period of two year, after delivery to the original user, or 18 months after factory
invoice, whichever occurs first, This warranty of our products under normal use and service is limited
to replacement and repair, at the company's factory, of any parts which are returned to the factory
freight prepaid, and after our examination were found to be defective.

B. EXCLUSIONS:

I This waranty is expressly limited to parts replacement and repair, and is not transferable. Any
expressed warranty not herein provided, and any remedy for breach of contraet is excluded and
disclaimed. The implied warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any particular purpose
are limited to one year from delivery to the original user, or 18 months from factory invoice,
whichever occurs first,

2. Any component or part manufactured by others will cairy that manufacturers warranty, and in no
case will Henderson Manufacturing be liable, either expressed or implied, for warranties in excess
ot those made by the original manufacturer.

3. Under no circumstances will Henderson Manufacturing be liable to the purchaser, or any other
person, for any incidental or consequential damages. The user assumes liability for all personal
injury or property damage resulting from the handling, possession, or use of the product.

4. Repairs or modifications done by others, or parts from other sources outside the company's factory
are not covered by this warranty.

wh

No agent, employee, or representative of Henderson Manufacturing has any authority to make any
affirmation, representation, or warranty concerning Henderson Manufacturing products, except as
specifically stated above.

WARRANTY PROCEDURE

1. Prior authorization by Henderson Manufacturing, must be obtained for all warranty work.

2. Contact our distributor or Henderson Manufacturing giving complete details of your request, the unit
involved, including serial number, date purchased, who purchased from, and the nature of or reason for

the claim,

3. A Wamanty Request Number will be assigned, and is required, whenever any warranty is to be paid
either in the form of cash, credit, replacement of parts, or service work.

4. The assignment of a Warranty Request Number does not guarantee warranty will be allowed. The
number is to identify the request and part to be returned,

5. When parts are shipped no charge on a Warranty Request, you may be required to return defective
part(s) for inspection by Henderson Mfg. or the original manufacturer. In this case, you will be
invoiced for shipment of new components until the old unit is returned.
ADDENDUM TO WARRANTY PROVISION:For purposes of West %gé%Znia RFQ#708ECO04 Henderson Manufacturing will honor
Janet Tobin 11/2007

minimum two {2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty.
Contract Administration Manager
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Sand and Salt Spreader

Henderson

Hisiory repeats itself... limss three, Mest
the FSH-1, il and 1Y precision spreaders.

The legendary Henderson FSH sand and salt spreader is
ngw available in faree versions The FSH-1 1 and Hi have
subile differences (see spegification chart on back) to
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maintenance so ingrained in the FSH have all been retained
{t 5 available in a variety of sizes to exactly conform: to your
specifications
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. FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
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Stafe of West Virginia

Wy PURCHASING ACA SECT Fax 304—558 4115
Request for

Hov

Departmant of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Straat East
Post Qffice Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

BUBBA SMITH
BENSON INTERNATIONAL

6151 NEW ENGLAND RIDGE ROAD
WASHINGTON WV 26181

Quotation

7DBEC004

1 2007 01:539% 9001/004
e Pﬁ@f .

T AORESS R A ONDENCE T ATYEN RN

MILdAEL AUSTIN
304-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON, WV
26201

304-472-1750

liylafauuz

B0 OPENTNG DATE:

PR 4
T T

ST OPENTNG TIME

0001

X6 .5 WARRANTY ANL

PAGE 25 WITH THE

SERLED ENVE%OPEW

NO OTHER CHANGES

i

EXEIBIT 10

ADDENDUM {3)

ADDENDUM NO.’&:

IF THE ORIGINAL RID HAS BEEN SUBMITTEL
PURCHASING DIVISION PREVIOUSLY, BIDDERS MAY SUBMIT
ADDENDUM TOQ THE PURCHASING DIVISION
FOR BID QPENING 11/2G407 AT 1:30 P.M.

ADDENDUM ACHNOWLBDGEMENT

PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR

ADHENDUM NO. 3

SERVICE POLICY QUESTYIONNAIRE

T3 THE

IN & SEFARATE

765-66

Lee

Poscing

FIVE CUBIC YWARD §TAINLESS STEEL (HYDRAULIC) SFREADER

REQUISITION [NO. :

T HERERY ACKNOWLRDGE HECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSAR

SPECIFICATION, [ETC.

¥ REVISIONS TO MY

@hﬁ) e

DATE

FEN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO REQ), INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Stats of West Virginia

Department of Administration

Purchasin
2019 Washinglon Sirest East

Division

Past Office Bax 50130
Chatesion, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

¥ PURCHASING ACA SECT Fax 30d :58 dﬁE Nov 1d 2007 01: 57D'n P[Jf]?/ﬂ[]d

Request for =
Quotation

MICHAEL AUSTIN
304-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 304-472-1750

FEIGHTTEAMS

AT e
_L1/14,"¢.‘UU I

gl0 CGPENING DATE:

TT7E07

2T

NO .
NG
NO .
NG .

NGO .

REV

4

5

1 UNDERSTANI
ADDENDUM(5)

VENDOR MUST
REPRESENTATY
ORAL DISCUSS
AND ANY STATNE PER
INFPORMATION
SPECIFICATIA

11/%6

"

THAT
MAY B

CLEAR
ON MA
TON H

I38UH
NS BY

FAIL
E CAl

Y VIS
DE OR
RLD B
HONNEH
D IN
AN G

URE TC CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF TH
8E FCR REJECTION OF BIDS

DERSTAND THAT
ASSUMED TO BE

'BEVERSE SIDE FOR TERMEANG CONDITIONS

[TELEPHONE

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED AEOVE

WHEN BESPONDING TO RFG, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



X685 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE 25

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT
MODEL TO THE WVDCH (If additional lines arc needed, meake copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)

o7y PRacked)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be pesformed at
manufactarer's representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

UP%’JM{%}J S (SSue,

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.

N&M.@Lg%i@&&“*’ e Loy Lo

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for paris that
bidder will seli the parts to owner.

A.  Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: __{ O % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer's published list price less: ___{ {5 % discount

C. Terms: Net 90 Meanufacturer’s published list price less: ___{ (D % discount
5. During the term of warranty, will all manufecturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? ; YES NO
6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed retes charged for repair to the unit.
A ShopRate S_&Q-QD per mechanic howr
B. Travel Time Charge $ 8 9.0 ©__ per mechanic
(Specify if one-way) ..-___._;porttoport_..._ﬁzkg W Ry
C. Mileage Charge $ __+ 75 per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way —porttoport_ oot wiaye
D.  Field Mechanic Rate $ Ef SO per mechanic hour

E  Specify period of time that prices are in effect: 1€ 0T _(Conbtadl™
F.  Surcharge for miscellaneous items: O %

ey

e e oty i s o




